Main Hall was completed in 1930 and was designed by the architectural firm Smith, Conable & Powley in the Tudor style. Called the "Administration Building," it was built as a multipurpose building containing offices, laboratories and classrooms. Main Hall faces west to the tree-lined Sutter Oval.

Administrative offices were located on the first floor off the lobby. A large auditorium (now the Wagner College Theatre) was also located on the first floor. The college's library was located on the top floor as were the chemistry and biology laboratories. The laboratory space was occupied by the psychology department by 1968 after the previous occupants moved to the Megerle Science Building.

Currently, the art, theatre, and government and politics faculty are housed in Main Hall.

Page taken from former Wagnerpedia web site.

October 2012